

Remembrance of the Dedication and Blessing of St. Joseph Monument Holy Sepulchre Cemetery Alsip, IL September 14, 2019

The statue was donated by William and Mary Torpey to the Academy of Our Lady, Longwood, IL in honor of their daughter, Sister Alphonse Marie Torpey SSND November 15, 1910—April 9,1963

Teacher and Vice Principal of the Academy of Our Lady

September 1954 - April 1963

The statue remained in storage for nearly ten years at Holy Sepulchre Cemetery. The St Joseph statue with a new pedestal was placed on the block of graves recently purchased for School Sisters of Notre Dame in Section Two at Holy Sepulchre Cemetery.



School Sisters of Notre Dame Atlantic-Midwest Province